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Nuclear Materials Safety Section A A
Division of Radiation Safety and Safeguards o it
NRC Region 1 ales.
631 Park Avenue

King of Prussia, Pennsylvaria 19406

Inquiry No. 8701
Dated June 24, 1987
Status Update

Dear Mr. Kinneman:

Your inquiry is correct, however, we wish to update your office as to
our status. On June 25, 1987, GEO-Technical Services, Inc., took possession
of a Troxler Moisture/Density Gauge, Model 3411B, Serial No. 8613 through
a lease agreement. The instrument was leased from Borings, 30ils & Testing
Co. of Harrisburg, License No. 37-19589-0; .

The instrument is currently being operated by Richard F. Zinn, a
Troxler Certified GEO-Tech employee. This project is expected to run four
to eight weeks. At that time, GEO-Tech intends tc termminate the lease
| agreement with Borings, Soils & Testing Co. and return the instrument to

RC: License No. 37-28018-01.%

them.
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me at (717)
236-3006.
Sincerely,
GEO-TECHNICAL SERVICES,
Daniel S. Ramer
DSR/nsh
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